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Dear Adri
We have not been able to obtain instructions as yet.

We have brought your email below to our client's attention. We will revert as soon as we are in receipt of
instructions.

Yours sincerely

Trevor Boswell

Director
; +27 11 535 8459  +27 11 535 8659 | _

The Central 96 Rlvoma Road Sandton Johannesburg 2196
Private Bag 10015, Sandton, 2146, South Africa
7 +27 11 535 8000 ¥ +27 11 535 8600 ' www.werksmans.com

From: Andri Jennings _

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 11:45 AM

Subject: RE: OUTA // SANRAL - LITIGATION - OUT0O05

Good day.

We refer to the abovementioned matter as well as our previous letter dated 10 April 2024, and which is attached
hereto for your attention.

We confirm that we have not received a favourable response from your respective offices.

We confirm that it is our instruction to grant you an extension to 6 May 2024 to provide our office with the possible
times and dates for the discussion, failing which we will have no alternative but to consider alternative steps herein.






